T,
Planning department,
South Tyneside borough council,

RE; PLANNING CONDITION FOR 1HAVELOCK STREET.

Dear Sirs,

We have inspected the extraction system existing at 1 Havelock street. It consists of a 2.4
meter extraction hood with grease filters connected to a inline duct fan discharging through
the outside wall clearing 1 meter above the building. The duct diameter is 350mm. The
system is working and seems to be appropriate for a small establishment however there are
no filters provided for removing smells from the discharge. We understand this being the
requirement to discharge the planning condition.

We are suggesting to move the existing fan outside the building at a height of 3meters and
incorporate a activated carbon filter just after the canopy. Making change of filters easy as
well.

The space being limited this seems to be our obvious

If you find this arrangement satisfactory please let us know. We estimate the work to
complete in one day.

We thank you very much.

Best regards.

For UK Ventilation.

M.Qazi.

04 JUN 2015
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